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Email: dispersants@defra.gsi.gov.uk Web:
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findex.htm
Mr David Robinson Your reference
RFP Manufacturing Pty Ltd Our reference: ODA 187
PO Box 3104
Albury NSW
AUSTRALIA
2640

Date: 8 September 2006

Dear Mr Robinson

FOOD AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION ACT (FEPA) 1985, PART I
APPROVAL OF SUBSTANCES PRODUCED FOR THE PURPOSE OF TREATING
OIL ON THE SURFACE OF THE SEA

PRODUCT NAME : RECOVERIT

| refer to our telephone conversation yesterday in which you asked for a summary of
the toxicity test results. The results were as follows:

Sea Test

Oil only Control: 66% mean mortality.
Treatment with RECOVERIT: 7% mean mortality.

Rocky Shore Test

Oil only control: 63% mean mortality
Treatment with RECOVERIT: 54% mean mortality

All replicate sets of control and test tanks were statistically homogeneous. In both
tests the 'treatment' mortality was less than the control mortality.

The MCEU is a Unit of the Department for Environment, Food & Rural Affairs that also works jointly with the Wels
Assembly Government responsible for administering marine works consents for which each has responsibility
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If you have any questions concerning the these please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

m Meeckums

MICHAEL MEEKUMS
Oil Spill Treatment Products Scheme Team Leader



